From: Valerie Cunningham

To: Carbajal, Linda A.

Subject: ESD Special Education PTSA, 2nd annual - Community Run, Walk and Roll Virtual 5k Flyer
Date: Monday, October 11, 2021 9:39:55 AM

Attachments: RunWalkRolI5K FL ESD Verbiage 2021-2022.pdf

Good morning Linda!

I am hoping we can share our event in Peachjar. I have made sure to keep the disclaimer at
the bottom. Can we send this out district wide - to all schools (even Cascade HS). How soon
can this be sent out? Our race event registration opened the other day, and we want to
encourage people to sign up early so we can order finisher medals and racing bibs prior to the
race.

Here is the link separately to add in the peachjar post/header

https://runsignup.com/Race/WA/Everett/CommunityRunWalkandRoll Virtual Sk

Thank you so much!!

Valerie Cunningham

Acting President, Everett Special Education PTSA 2021-2022
Special Ed Liaison, Everett Council PTSA 2021-2022
C:425.344.3195


mailto:valcunningham25@gmail.com
mailto:LCarbajal@everettsd.org
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frunsignup.com%2FRace%2FWA%2FEverett%2FCommunityRunWalkandRollVirtual5k&data=04%7C01%7CLCarbajal%40everettsd.org%7C9828a88ba16e4188764008d98cd5bf13%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637695671944969808%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=avqXFD5MMEP7D%2BU0G%2BVOw3tY1oF8hGTD%2FWuCY%2BLODeg%3D&reserved=0

Everett Special Education PTSA presents

In coordination with Your School’s PTA/PTO
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Virtual 5K - December 6-12, 2021

Multiple days to complete your run, walk or roll.

Anone can participate!

- Community Virtual Run supporting all PTA's within . Registration includes a custom race medal and running bib.

Everett School District. Register early to guarantee to receive items prior to event.
« 50% of proceeds go back to your school’s PTA! - Limited event sponsorships available for students. Please
«  $150 prize to the school with the most participants. submit request to president.eseptsa@gmail.com.

To learn more or register, visit

https://runsignup.com/Race/WA/Everett/CommunityRunWalkandRollVirtual5k
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